
LODHA PATEL WADHWA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORI

To,

The Members of JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NtcAM L|MITED

Report on the Slqndolone Finonciol Slolemenls

We hove oudited the occomponying Stondolone Finonciol Stotements of JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NTGAM

LIMITED ("lhe Compony"), CIN: U40l08JH20l3SGC00I703 which comprise the Bolonce Sheet os ot Morch 31,

2024, ond the Stotement of Profit ond Loss ond the Cosh Flow Stotement for the yeor then ended, ond notes to
the finonciol stotemenls, including o summory of significont occounting policies ond olher explonotory
informotion (hereinofler referred lo os "finonciol stotements").

Quolified Opinion

ln our opinion ond to the besi of our informotion ond occording to the explonolions given to us, except for the

effects of the moiter described in the Bosis for Quolified Opinion section of our report. lhe oforesoid slondolone

finonciol stotements give lhe informotion required by the Componies Act,20l3 ("the Act") in lhe monnerso

required ond give o true ond foir view in conformity wilh the Accounting Principles generolly occepted in lndio,

of the slote of offoirs of the Compony qs ol Morch 31,2024 ond the Profit ond its Cosh Flows for the yeor ended

on the dote.

Bosis for Quolilied Opinion

We conducted our oudit of the stondolone finonciol slotements in occordonce with the Stondords on Auditing

specified under section 143(10) of the Compony Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under lhose Stondords ore further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Stondolone Finonciol Stotemenls section of our

report. We ore independent of the Compony in occordonce with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of

Chortered Accountonts of lndio (lCAl) together with the ethicol requirements thot ore relevont to our oudit of

the stondolone finonciol stotements under the provisions of the Compony Act, 20'l3 ond the Rules mode lhere

under, ond we hove fulfilled our olher ethicol responsibililies in occordonce with these requirements ond the

lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe thot the oudit evidence we hove obtoined is sufficient ond oppropriote to

provide o bosis for our quolified opinion on ihe stondolone finonciol slotemenls.

Emphosis of Motler

The compony hos not corried out ony impoirment test os per requirement of Porogrophs 12-14 ol lnd AS 36

to eslimote recoveroble omount of its ossets for the yeor ending on Morch 2024.

Refer to Note No. 2: Property, Plont ond Equipment, the compony hos not done revoluotion of Property,

Plont & Equipmenl in complionce with lnd AS qnd the motter hos not been ploced before the

monogement with regord to enhonced voluotion of Lond.

3. Refer to Note No. 3 (b) Loons & Advonces, the Unsecured Loon to Reloted Pqrties- M/S Koronpuro Energy

Ltd. ond M/S JhorBihor Colliery Ltd. wos not reorronged/ regrouped os required by The Componies Act,

20,l3. The grouping wos chonged from lnveslmenl Note No. 3(o) lo Loons & Advonces Note No.3(b), but,

previous yeor's figure hos not been reorronged/regrouped occordingly. Further, lhe compony hos not

disclosed the terms of Repoyment which hos to be disclosed os per requirements of Schedule lll to The

Componies Act, 20,l3.

l.

2.
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Refer to Note No. 3 (b)- Loons & Advonces, Unsecured Loon to Reloted porties- M/S Koronpuro Energy Ltd.

ond M/S JhorBihqr Colliery Ltd. The compony hos not mode suitoble provision ogoinst Rs. 754.25 Lokhs in the
finonciol Stotement of the Compony os the chonces of recovery of the loon omounls ore remote.

Refer Note No.5 "Cosh ond Cosh Equivolent"- forming porl of the stondolone finonciol stotements which
contoins "Bonk Bolonce ovoiloble in PLA" omounting to Rs. 43.74 Lokhs which is reported os Cosh ot
Treosury in the Finonciol Stotement. We hove been provided with the bolonce confirmotion of Rs. 25.96

Lokhs only ond o letter referring the Opening Difference Reconciliotion omounting lo Rs.21,54 lokhs ond
the bolonce remoin unreconciled qt the yeor end.

Refer Note No.5 "Cosh ond Cosh Equivolent" forming port of the stondolone finonciol slolements which
contoins "Bonk Bolonce" omounting to Rs. 625.77 Lokhs. The bonk bolonce contoins unreconciled bonk
entries which hove been oppeoring in the bonk reconciliotion stolement reloled to lhe following period:

PERIOD NO. OF ENIRIES AMOUNT

More thon 3 Months ond up to lYeor 2 Rs. 2,33.650

More thon I Yeor ond up to 2 Yeors 4 Rs. 1,08,880

More thon 2 Yeors ond up to 3 Yeors

More thon 3 Yeors 3 Rs.2,18,602

Refer Note No. 7 (o) "OtherAssets" forming port of the stondolone finonciol stotements includes Rs.1 ,74574

Lokhs on omount receivoble from 'JBVNL' (Jhorkhond Bijli Vitron Nigom Limited) ogoinst initiol investment of

JUUNL (Jhorkhond Urjo Utpodon Nigom Limited) os notified in tronsfer scheme. The bolonce confirmotion of

lhe some hos not been produced before us for our verificotion ond motter remoins unreconciled with JBVNL.

Furlher occounting of interest income hos not been done by the compqny ond this hos not been reflected

in the Notes lo the Accounts.

The compony is ACTIVE Non-Complioni os on dote of this reporl os oppeoring in the Compony's Moster

Doto downlooded by the compony from the officiol portol of Ministry of Corporote Affoirs which confirms

thot the compony does not comply wilh oll the complionces of Section g2 ond Section 137 of The

Componies Act, 2013 in timely filling of MGT 7 ond AOC 4 with lhe Registror of the Componies (ROC).

Refer Note No. I2. "Oiher Liobilities", forming port of the stondolone finonciol stotements, the bolonce

confirmotion of ICT (lnter-Compony Tronsfer) from JUVNL (Jhorkhond Urjo Vikos Nigom Limiled), JBVNL

(Jhorkhond Bijli Vitron Nigom Limited) ond JUSNL (Jhorkhond Urjo Sonchoron Nigom Limited) hos been shown

os Remitlonce from iUVNL/ JBVNL omounting to Rs. 47 Lokhs ond the bolonce confirmotions hove not been

obtoined & produced before us for our verificolion.

l0.Refer Nole No. 
,l2. "Other Liobilities", forming port of the stondolone finonciolstolements we hove not been

provided with the porty nome wise ond dote wise detoils of SD, EMD, ond retentions deducted from vorious

porties under the heod Deposits ond Retention from Suppliers ond Controctors omounting to Rs. 102.83 Lokh

(non- cunent) ond Rs. 81.82 Lokh (current).

7.

8.

9.

\-,
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ll.Refer to Note No. l2- Other Liobilities, we hove not been provided with the complete detoils of liobility of
PTPS (HPCL) omounting to Rs.120.58 Lokhs. The bolonce confirmotion of the some hos not been produced

before us for our verificotion.

12. The True up Petition ore being filed, occepted ond being opproved by the Hon'ble JSERC ond the petition

up to 2020-21 hove been opproved. The difference in figures for the yeor 2O2t-22 & 2022-23 hos been
odjusted in books on the bosis of revised bill roised on JBVNL. The figure of 2023-24 ore billed ot Rs. 2d.820

Crores but JBVNL hos odmitted the cloim of 17.751 Crores ond this omount of Rs. 17.751 Crores hos been
booked os revenue. The lote poyment surchorge is receivoble from JBVNL for deloyed poyment ond some

hos not been done. The income for the FY 2023-24 os well os prior period income of eorlier finonciol yeors in

which lote poyment surchorges is levioble is understoted by lhe compony & correspondingly the figure of

Receivobles in Note No- 7 (o) is understoted to thot extent.

l3.Refer to Note No. l2- Other Liqbilities, o sum of Rs. ll4l,87 Lqkhs received from PVUNL is lying os odvonce
since 2020-2lwhich is for bonk chorges & supervision chorges. but, in this yeor olso the some hos not been

occounted for os income stoting thot the tronsfer considerqlion received is provisionol. This hos resulted in

the understotement of prior period income ond over stotement of other liobililies to thot extent.

14.Refer to Note No. l2- Other Liobilities, the compony hos not mode provision for Security Deposil Keep bock

omounting to Rs. 75.80 Lokhs thot of JSEB period. As the chonces of cloiming the security deposit is remote

ond the figure is lying under Non-Cunent Liobilities for more thon '10 yeors, the non-Provision hos resulted in

overstolement of Olher Non-Current Liobilities ond underslolemenl of Profit to thot extent.

15. Referto Note 2.12of lhe SignificontAccounting Policies, the Compony hos disclosed o Contingent Liobility

of Rs. 16.70 Crores with regords to o dispule of the Compony with M/s BHEL. The compony hos neither

provided us nor recorded the demonds roised under vorious stotutes of Stote ond Centrol Governmenl ond

its present stotus os ol the Bolonce Sheet dote.

16. The provisions of Section 135- Corporote Sociol Responsibility of The Componies Act, 20'l3 is not opplicoble

during the finonciol yeor 2023-24.

l7.The Compony hos not properly disclosed figures under Notes to Accounts os required by the Schedule lll of

the Componies Act, 20,l3, such os:

Refer to Note No. 6- Cunent Tox Assets, the Chonge in Presentotion of the Currenl Yeor figures is not

reflecting the corresponding Chonges in the Previous Yeor figures.

Refer to Note l2- Other Liobililies:The compony hos not properly clossified ond presenled the Liobilities

for O.M Suppliers/Works os Non -Current ond Current liobilities os per their nqlure.

Olher lnlormolion

The Compony's monogement ond Boord of Directors ore responsible for the other informotion. The other

informotion comprises the informotion included in the Compony's Annuol Report, but doernot include the

finonciol stolements ond our ouditors'report thereon.

o)

b)
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Our opinion on the stondolone finonciol stotements does not cover the other informotion ond we do not express

ony form of ossuronce conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our oudit of the stondolone finonciol stolements, our responsibility is to reod the olher
informotion ond, in doing so, consider whether the other informotion is moteriolly inconsistent with the
stondolone finonciol stotements or our knowledge obtoined in the oudit or otherwise oppeors to be moteriolly
missloled.

lf, bosed on the work we hove performed, we conclude thot lhere is o moteriol misstotemenl of this other
informotion; we ore required to report thot foct. We hove nolhing to report in this regord.

Monogemenl's Responsibility for lhe Slondolone Finonciol Stolemenls

The Compony's Boord of Direclors is responsible for the motters sloted in section l3a(5) of the Componies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preporotion of these stondolone finonciol stotements lhot give o lrue ond
foir view of the finonciol position, finonciol performonce ond cosh flows of the Compony in occordonce wilh

the occounting principles generolly occepted in lndio, including lhe Accounting Stondords specified under

section 133 of the Act, os opplicoble.

This responsibility olso includes mointenonce of odequote occounting records in occordonce with the provisions

of the Act for Sofeguording the Assets of the Compony ond for preventing ond detecling frouds ond other

irregulorities; selection ond opplicotion of oppropriote occounting policies; moking judgments ond estimoles

lhot ore reosonoble ond prudent; ond design, implementotion ond mointenonce of odequote internolfinonciol

controls, thol were operoting effectively for ensuring the occurocy ond completeness of ihe occounting

records, relevont to the preporotion ond presentotion of the finonciol stotements thot give o lrue ond foir view

ond ore free from moteriol misstotement, whether due to froud or enor.

ln preporing the slondolone finonciol stotements, monogement is responsible for ossessing the Compony's

obility to continue os o going concern. disclosing, os opplicoble, motters reloted to going concern ond using

the going concern bosis of occounting unless monogement either intends lo liquidote the Compony or lo

ceose operotions, or hos no reolistic olternqtive but to do so.

The Boord of Directors ore responsible for overseeing the Compony's finonciol reporting process.

Audilor's Responsibilities for the Audit of lhe Finonciol Slolemenls

Our objective is to obtoin reosonoble ossuronce obout whether the stondqlone finonciol stotements qs o whole

ore free from moteriol misstotement, whelher due to froud or error, ond to issue on ouditor's report thot includes

our opinion. Reosonoble ossuronce is o high level of ossuronce, but is nol o guorontee thot on oudit conducted

in occordonce with SAs will olwoys detect o moteriol misstotement when it exists.

Misstotements con qrise from froud or error ond ore considered moteriol if, individuolly or in the oggregote, they

could reosonobly be expected to influence the economic decisions of users token on the bosis of these

stondolone finonciol stolements.

As port of on oudit in occordonce with SAs, we exercise professionol

skepticism lhroughout the oudit. We olso:

judgment ond mointoin professionol
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ldentify ond ossess the risks of moteriol misstotement of the stondolone finonciol stotements, whether due
to froud or error, design ond perform oudit procedures responsive to those risks, ond obioin oudit evidence
thot is sufficient ond oppropriote to provide o bosis for our opinion. The risk of not deteciing o moteriol
misstotement resulting from froud is higher thon for one resulling from enor, os froud moy involve collusion,

forgery, intentionol omissions, misrepresentotions, or the override of internol control.

Obtoin on understonding of internol finonciol controls relevont io ihe oudit in order to design oudit
procedures thot ore oppropriote in lhe circumstonces. Under section .l43(3) (i) of the Act, we ore olso
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Compony hos odequote internol finonciol controls
system in ploce ond lhe operoting effectiveness of such controls.

Evoluote the opproprioteness of occounting policies used ond the reosonobleness of occounling
estimotes ond reloted disclosures mode by monogement.

Conclude on the opproprioteness of monogement's use of the going concern bosis of occounting ond,
bosed on the oudit evidence obtoined, whether o moteriol uncertointy exists reloted to events or

conditions thot moy cost signiflcont doubt on the Compony's obility to continue os o going concern. lf we
conclude thot o moteriol uncertointy exists, we ore required to drow ottention in our ouditor's reporl to the

reloted disclosures in the stondolone finonciol stolements or, if such disclosures ore inodequote, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions ore bosed on the oudil evidence obtoined up to the dote of our oudilor's
report. However, future events or conditions moy couse the Compony to ceose to continue os o going

concern.

o Evoluole the overoll presentotion, slructure ond content of the stondolone finonciol stotements. including

lhe disclosures, ond whether the slondolone finonciol stotements represent the underlying lronsoctions ond

events in o monner thot ochieves foir presentotion.

We believe lhot the oudit evidence obtoined by us is sufficient ond oppropriote to provide o bosis for our oudit

opinion on the stondolone finonciol stotements.

We communicote with those chorged with governonce regording, omong other mqtters, the plonned scope

ond timing of lhe oudit ond significont oudit findings, including ony significont deficiencies in internol control

thot we identify during our oudit.

We olso provide those chorged with governonce with o stotement thot we hove complied with relevont ethicol

requirements regording independence, ond lo communicote with them oll relotionships ond other motters thol
moy reosonobly be thought to beor on our independence, ond where opplicoble, reloted sofeguords,

From lhe motters communicoted with those chorged with governonce, we determine those motters thot were

of most significonce in lhe oudit of the stondolone finonciol stotements of the current period ond ore therefore

the key oudit molters. We describe these motters in our ouditor's report unless low or regulotion precludes public

disclosure obout ihe motter or when, in extremely rore circumstonces, we determine thot o motter should not

be communicoted in our report becouse the odverse consequences of doing so would reosonobly be

expecled to outweigh the public inlerest benefits of such communicotion.
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Report on Other Legol ond Regulolory Requiremenls

1. As required under section 143(5) of the Componies Act 2013, we give in "Annexure A" o slotement on the
Directions issued by the Comptroller ond Auditor Generql of lndio ofter complying the suggested methodology
of Audit, oction token thereon ond impoct on the occounts ond lhe stondolone finonciol stotements of the
Compony.

2. As required by the Componies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by lhe Cenlrol Government

of lndio in terms of sub-seclion (11) of section ,l43 
of the Componies Act. 2013, we give in the "Annexure - B", o

stotement on the motters specified in porogrophs 3 ond 4 of the Order, to lhe extent opplicoble.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thot:

(a) We hove sought ond obtoined oll informotion ond explonotions which to the best of our knowledge ond belief

were necessory for lhe purpose of oudit,

(b) tn our opinion, proper books of occount os required by low hove been kept by the Compony so for os it

oppeors from our exominotion of those books except for the motters sloted in the porogroph 3 (j)(vi) below on

reporting under Rule I I (g) of the Componies (Audit ond Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(c) We stote lhot the Bolonce Sheet, the Stotement of Profit ond Loss ond the Cosh Flow stotement, deolt wilh by

this reporl ore in ogreement with the books of occount;

(d) tn our opinion the oforesoid stondolone finonciol slotements comply wilh the lndion Accounling Slondords

specified under Section 1 33 of the Act, reod with Rule 7 of the Componies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 os omended;

(e) fnere is no odverse commenl on the finonciol tronsoctions or motters which hove ony odverse effecl on the

functioning of the compony.

(0 w. hove not received ony written representotions from the directors os on 3lstMorch, 2024. As such we ore

unoble to comment upon the disquolificotion of directors os on 3l'f Morch,2024lrom being oppointed os o

director in lerms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(g) fnere is no quoliflcotion, reservolion or qdverse remorks reloting to lhe moinlenonce of occounts ond other

motlers connected therewith.

(h) Wltn respect to the odequocy of the inlernol finonciol controls over finonciol reporting of the Compony ond the

operoting effectiveness of such controls, refer to our seporote Report in "Annexure - C". Our report expresses on

unmodified opinion on the odequocy ond operoting effecliveness of the Compony's internolfinonciolcontrols

over finonciol reporting.

(i) With respecl to the other molters to be included in lhe Auditor's Report in occordonce with the requirements of

section 197 (l6l of the Act, os omended, being o Government Compony., the soid provision is not opplicoble

0) With respect to the other motters to be included in the Audilor's Report in occordonce with Rule I I of

Componies (Audii ond Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion ond to the best of our informotion ond occording to

the explonotions given to us:
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The Compony hos disclosed the impoct of pending litigotions on its finonciol position in ils finonciolstotements in

Note 2.'l2 in the Summory of Significont Accounling Policies (Note-O1);

We ore unoble to stote whether the Compony hos mode provision, os required under the opplicoble low or

lndion occounting stondords, for moteriol foreseeoble losses, if ony, on long-term controcls including derivotive

controcts;

As per representotion received from the monogement, there were no omounts which were required to be

lronsferred lo the lnvestor Educolion ond Protection Fund by the Compony.

(o) The monogement hos represented thot. to the besl of ils knowledge ond belief, no funds hove been

odvonced or looned or invested (either from bonowed funds or shore premium or ony other sources or kind of

funds) by the Compony lo or in ony other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("lntermediories"), with

the understonding, whether recorded in writing or olherwise, thot lhe lnlermediory sholl, whether, directly or

indirectly lend or invest in olher persons or entities identified in ony monner whotsoever by or on beholf of the

Compony ("Ultimote Beneficiories") or provide ony guoronlee, security or the like on beholf of the Ultimote

Beneficiories;

(b) The monogement hos represented thot, to lhe besl of its knowledge ond belief, no funds hove been

received by the Compony from ony person(s) or enlity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Porties"), with the

underslonding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, lhot the Compony sholl, whether, directly or indirectly,

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in ony monner wholsoever by or on beholf of the Funding

Porty ("Ultimqte Beneficiories") or provide ony guorontee, security or the like on beholf of the Ultimote

Beneficiories; ond

(c) Bosed on such oudit procedures thol were considered reosonoble ond oppropriote in the circumstonces,

nothing hos come to our notice thot hos coused us to believe thot the representotions under sub clouse (i) ond

(ii) of Rule 1l (e) os provided under sub-clouse (o) ond (b) contoin ony moleriolmisslotement.

According to the informolion given to us, lhe compony hove nol declored or poid ony dividend during the yeor

during the yeor.

"Bqsed on our exominotion which included test checks ond informotion given to us, the Compony hos used

occounting softwores for mqintoining its books of occount. which did not hove o feoture of recording oudit troil

(edit log) focility throughout the yeor for oll relevont tronsoctions recorded in the respective softwores, hence

we ore unoble to comment on oudit trqil feoture of the soid softwore"

"As proviso lo Rule 3(l) of the Componies (Accounts) Rules,20l4is opplicoble from April 01,2023, reporting

under Rulel I (g) of the Componies (Audit ond Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservotion of oudit troil os per the

stotulory requirements for record retention is not opplicoble for the finonciol yeor ended Morch 31,2024.

Ploce: Rqnchi
Dole :27.12..2024
U DIN: 24074749BKEKJH4o33

For Lodho PolelWodhwo & Co.

ChortelEd Accounlonls
FRII 00627r c
\Y'----

CA S. K. Wodhwo
Porlner

(M. No:074749)

iv.

v.

vl.
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Annexure - 'A' lo the lndependenl Audilor's Reporl
Referred to in porogroph 1 under 'Report on Other Legol ond Regulotory Requirements' section of our reporl of
even dote to the Members of

ANNEXURE.I

oudit

l. Whetherthe compony hos system in ploce lo process oll occounting tronsoctions through lTsystem? lf yes,
the implicotions of processing of occounting tronsoctions outside lT system on integrity of the occounts olong
with the finonciolimplicotion. if ony moy be stoted.

The compony hos To!!y Soflwore syslem in ploce lo process oll the occounling lronsoctlons bul It locks o
robusl inlegroled syslem wilh proper inlernolconlrolsyslem in ploce with wetl-delined finqnciolconlrols qnd
inlernol checks which is required for inlegrolion ol oll deportments ond process ol vorious divisions. There is
no moleriol implicolion on lhe slondolone finqnclol slqlemenls.

2. Whether there is ony restructuring of on existing loons or coses of wovier/write off of debis/loon/ interest etc.
mode by lender to the Compony due to the compony's inobility to repoy the loon? lf yes, the finonciol

, impoct moy be stoted. Whether such coses ore properly occounted for? (ln cose, lender is o Government
compony, then this direction is olso opplicoble for stotutory ouditor of lender compony).

As disclosed under Nole No. l0-'Borrowings'A loon omounling to Rs 1g84.50 lokhs wos sonclloned
Government of Jhorkhond vlde letler no 274 doled 29.03.2013 (Eorlier sqnclioned in lhe nome of Erstwhile
JSEB (Jhorkhond Slole Eleclricity Boord) ond subsequenlly qccounled in the book ol M/s pokqlu Energy
Limited- o subsidiory compony of Jhorkhond Urio Udpodon Nigom Ltd.) for developmenl of Bonhordih Cool
block. The borrowing wos ol o inleresl of 13% os simple inleresl ond2.57" os penolinleresl, ofler topse of o
specified dole. The borrowing oppeoring in lhe books of M/s Potrolu Energy limited (o subsidiory compony
of Jhorkhond Urjo Udpodon Nigom ttd) os on 01.04.2020 which wos lronsferred from lhe books of M/s PEt
(Pokolu Energy timited) to M/s JUUNT (Jhorkhond Urjo Udpodon Nigom Ltd) during tY 2O2O-21for subsequent
book odJuslmenls wilh M/s PVUNT (Potrolu Vidyut Uipodon Nigom Limited). The Compony hos sloted lh
borrowings ol conying cosl olong wilh qccrued inleresl ond penol lnteresl, omounting to Rs. 9050,17 Lokhs.

3. Whether funds received/receivoble for specific schemes from Centrol/Stote ogencies were properly
occounted forlutilized os per its lerm ond conditions? List the coses of deviolion.

As per informolion ond explonolion given lo us, lhe funds received lor specilic schemes from Slole
Governmenl wos properly occounled lor ond utilized os per lhe lerms & condilions of sonclion.

ANNEXURE.II

occounl's oudil

1. ln the coses of Thermol Power Projects, complionce of the vorious Pollution Controls Acl ond the impoct
thereof including utilizoiion ond disposol of osh ond the policy of the compony in this regord moy be
checked ond commented upon.

The Compony hos only one power generolion unit of Sikldri which is o Hydel Projecl. Hence lhe some is not
opplicoble.

2. Hos the compony enlered into revenue shoring ogreements with privote porlies for extroction of cool ot
pitheods ond it odequotely protects the finonciol interest of the compony?

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM UMTTED ("the c

As informed lo us lhere is no revenue shoring ogreemenl with privote porly for exlroclion of cool of pitheods.

fPm
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3.

4.

5

6.

7.

Does the compony hove o proper system for reconciliotion of quontity/ quolity of cool ordered ond
received ond whether grode of cool /moisture ond demurroge etc. ore properly recorded in the books of
occount?

As informed lo us ond bosed on our verificolion on lesl check bosis, lhe compony hos nol ordered or
received ony cool during lhe yeor under review.

How much shore of free of power wos due to the Stote Government ond whether the some wos colculoied
os per the ogreed term ond depicted in the occounts os per occepted occounting norms?

As reporled by the monogemenl of lhe compqny, free power is nol provided to the Stole Governmenl ond
lhe compony is selling ils enlire power only lo its sisler concern JBVNL (Jhorkhond B'tjli Vihon Nigom timited).

ln the cose of Hydroelectric Projects the woter dischorge is os per policy guidelines issued by the Stole
Government to mointoin biodiversity. For not mointoining it penolty poid /poyoble moy be reported,

As inlormed lo us, lhere is on ogreemenl belween irrigotion deporlmenl ond JUUNL for shoring of
moinlenonce expense of Gelolsud Dom by wolerwoys deporlmenl. ln occordonce lo lhe lerms of this

ogreement, poyment of Rs. 8,32 lqkhs hos been mode lowords cosl of woler lo lhe wolerwqys deporlmenl.
As informed lo us, no penol chorges hove been poid by the compony in respect of viololion of policy /
guidelines issued by the Slqte Governmenl lo moinloin bio-diversity for dischorge of woler.

Where lond ocquisition is involved in setting up new projects, report whether seltlement of dues done
expeditiously ond in o tronsporent monner in oll coses? The coses of deviotion moy pleose be detoiled.

As reporled by the monogement ol the compony, no lond ocquisilion is involved in setling up new projecls.

Whether the Compony hos on effective system for recovery of revenue os per controctuol terms ond lhe
revenue is properly occounled for in the books of occounts in complionce with the opplicoble Accounting
Stondords?

As reporled by the monogement of lhe compony, during lhe FY 2023-24, lhere hos been generolion of
96.161 MU ot SRHP (Sikidiri Hydel Power Plonl) ond occordingly lhe compony hos roised Power invoice of Rs.

2687lokhs but, JBVNL hos odmitled the cloim of Rs.2195.40lokhs only. As True up pelilions of JUUNL up lo FY

2023-24 ore pending, hence revenue hos been booked for Rs 1775.10 Lqkhs only subjecl to finol lrue up
petition occepled ond opproved by JSERC (Jhorkhond Slole Eleclricily Regulolory Commission).

How much cost hos been incurred on obondoned projects qnd out of thls how much cost hos been written
off?

As reported by ihe monogemenl of lhe compqny, no cosl is incurred on obqndoned projecls ond no cosl
hos been written off.

For lodho PolelWodhwo & Co.

nls

8.

Plqce: Rqnchi
Dole:27.12.2024

UDIN: 24074749BKEKJH4o33

CA S. K. Wodhwo
Porlner

(M. No: 074749)

(I?HD
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Annexure -'B' lo lhe lndependent Auditor's Reporl
Referred to in porogroph 2 under 'Report on Other Legol ond Regulotory Requiremenis' section of our report of
even dote to the Members of
JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED ("the compony")

(o) (n) According to the informotion ond explonotion given to us, lhe Compony is not mointoining proper

records showing full porticulors, including quontitotive detoils ond situotion of property, plont ond

equipment, os required by the Componies Act. 20'l3

(B) Accordlng lo the informotion ond explonotion given to us, the Compony does not hove ony intongible

osset os on the bolonce sheet dote.

(b) As reported to us, oll property, plont ond equipment hove not been physicolly verified by lhe monogement

during the yeor.

The title of immovoble properties were not produced before us for our verificotion.

According lo the informotion ond explonotion given lo us, the Compony hos not revolued ils Property, Plont

ond Equipment (including Right of use ossels or intongible ossets, wherever opplicoble) during the yeor

ended Morch 31,2024.

(e) According to the informotion ond explonotion given to us, there ore no proceedings initioled or ore

pending ogoinst the Compony for holding ony benomi property under the Prohibition of Benomi Property

Tronsoctions Act, ,l988 
ond rules mode thereunder.

(o) Ihe monogement hos not conducted physicol verificotion of inventory during the yeor ond in the obsence

of physicol verificotion report, we ore not in o position lo commenl ony further os regords the inventory ond

its voluotion.

(b) According to the informotion ond explonolion given to us ond bosed on our exominotion, the compony hos

not been sonctioned working copitol limits in excess of five crore rupees, in oggregote. from bonks or

finonciol institutions on the bosis of security of current ossets during the yeor, Accordingly, the requirement to

report on clouse (ii)(b) of Porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble to the Compony,

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, during the yeor the compony hos not mqde

investmenls In, provided ony guorontee or security or gronted ony loons or odvonces in lhe nolure of loons.

secured or unsecured, to componies, firms, Limited Liobility Portnerships or ony other porlies. Sub- Clouse (o) to

(f) is not opplicoble to the compony.

ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonolions given to us, the Compony hos not given ony

loons, mode investment or given guoroniees for loons token by others to which the provisions of Section 
,l85

ond 186 of the Componies Act opply. Hence the provisions of clouse (iv) of Porogroph 3 of the Order ore not

opplicoble for the yeor.

ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the Compony hos not occepted

ony deposits from ihe public during the period covered under this Audit. Accordingly, the provisions of clouse

(v) of porogroph 3 of the Order ore not opplicoble to the Compony.

I
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According to the lnformotion ond Explonotion given to us by the monogement of the compony, the

molntenonce of Cosl Records os prescribed by the Centrol Government under section 148(1) of the Componies

Act, 2013. hove been mointoined by the compony. As informed to us, the Cost Audit hos not been done for the

finonciol yeor 2023-24 till dote of our oudit.

(o) According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us ond the records exomined by us, the Compony is

generolly regulor in depositing with oppropriote outhorities undisputed Stotutory dues including Goods ond

Services Tox, Provident Fund, Employees' Stote lnsuronce, lncome-Tox, Duty of Customs, Cess ond other

Stotutory Dues opplicoble to it. According to the informotion ond explonotion given to us ond bosed on oudit

procedures performed by us, no undisputed omounls poyoble in respect of these stotutory dues were

outstonding, ot the yeor end, for period of more thon six months from the dote they become poyoble.

(b) According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us. lhere ore no dues in respect of stotutory dues

referred to in clouse (o) of lhis clouse qnd other moleriol stotutory dues which hove not been deposited on

occount of ony dispute.

As per the informolion provided by the Monogement, the Compony hos not surrendered or disclosed ony

tronsoction, previously unrecorded in the books of occount, in the tox ossessments under the lncome Tox Act,

l96l os income during the yeor.

(o)The compony hqs defoulted in the repoyment of borrowings from Government ond hos not mode poyment

of interesl thereon.

(b) According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us ond on the bosis of our exominotion of the

records of the Compony, lhe Compony hos not been declored o wilful defoulter by ony bonk or finonciol

institution or government or government outhority.

(c) According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us the compony hos not ovoiled & opplied for ony

Term Loon during the yeor.

(d) According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us ond on qn overoll exominotion of the finonciol

slotements of the Compony, no fund wos roised on short-term bosis during the yeor.

(e) On on overoll exqminolion of the finqnciol stotements of the compony ond occording to the informolion

ond explonotion given to us, the Compony hos not token ony funds from ony entity or person on occount of or

to meet the obligotions of its subsidiories, qssociotes or joint ventures.

Nolure of

borrowing,

including debl

securilies

Nome of lender Amount nol

poid on due

dote

Whether

principol or

inlerest

No. of doys

deloy or unpoid

Remorks, if ony

Long term

Borrowings

Government of

Jhorkhond

9050.1 7 Lokhs Both Principol

ond lnterest

remoins unpoid

4021 doys Refer Note No-

l0 of the

Finonciol

Stotements.

,/tll
gd
G Ll^.
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(f) On on overoll exominotion of the finonciolstotements of the compony ond occording lo the informotion ond
explonotion given to us, the Compony hqs not roised loons during the yeor on lhe pledge of securities held in its

subsidiories, joint ventures or ossociote componies. Hence, the requirement to reporl on clouse (ix) (f) of
porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble to the Compony.

(o) According to the informotion ond explonotion given to us, the Compony hos not roised ony money during
the yeor by woy of initiol public offer/further public offer (including debl instrumenls). Hence. the requirement to

report on clouse (x) (o) of Porogroph 3 of the order is not opplicoble to the compony.

(b) According to the informotion ond explonotion given to us. the Compony hos not mode ony prefereniiol

ollotment or privote plocement of shqres/fully or portiolly or optionolly converlible debentures during the yeor

under oudit. Hence, the requirement to report on clouse (x) (b) of Porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble to

the Compony,

(o) Bosed on exominqtion of the books ond records of the Compony ond occording to the informotion ond

explonolions given to us, considering the principles of moteriolity outllned in Stondords on Auditing, we report

thot no froud by the Compony or on the Compony hos been noticed or reported during the course of the oudil

ond till the opprovol of finonciol stotements for the FY 2023-24 os on 04th September 2024 by the Boord of
Directors.

(b) According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us. no report under sub-section (12) of Seclion 143

of the Componies Act,2013 hos been filed by the ouditors in Form ADT-4 os prescribed under Rule 13 of

Componies (Audit ond Audiiors) Rules, 2014 with the CentrolGovernment.

(c) As represented to us by the monogement, there ore no whistle blower comploints received by the

Compony during the yeor.

The Compony is not o Nidhi Compony os per the provisions of the Componies Act,2013. Therefore, the

requirement to report on clouse (xii) (o), (b), (c) of Porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble to the Compony.

ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, oll the tronsoclions with the

reloted porties ore in complionce with the provisions of Section 188 ond Section 177 of the Componies Act,

2013. The detoils of entities overwhich the Key Monogeriol Personnel hove significont influence hove not been

disclosed in the Finonciol Stotements os required by lndion Accounting Stondords - 24 "Reloted Porty

Disclosure" issued by the lnstitute of Chortered Accounlonts of lndio.

(o) The compony does not hove on internol oudil system commensurote with lhe size ond noture of its business

(b) lnternol Auditors reports for the period were not provided os there is no lnternol oudit system.

ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, the compony hos not undertoken

ony non-cosh tronsoctions with the directors or persons connecled with the directors, os envisoged in Section

192(l) of the Componies Act,20l3. Hence the provisions of clouse (xv) of porogroph 3 of lhe Order ore not

opplicoble.

xvi. (o) ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given,

be registered under Section 45-lA of lhe Reserve Bonk of lndio Act, 1934.

Porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble.

the compony is not required to

(xvi)(o) of

x

xt.

x ll,

XV

xv,

g"l

fh?ilk
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(b) ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given, the compony is not required to be

registered under Section 45{A of the Reserve Bonk of lndio Act, 1934. Accordingly, clouse (xvi)(b) of Porogroph

3 of the Order is not opplicoble.

(c) The Compony is not o Core lnvestment Compony (CtC) os defined in the regulotions mode by the Reserve

Bonk of lndio. Accordingly, clouse (xvi)(c) of porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble.

(d) According to the informolion ond explonotions provided to us during lhe course of oudit, the Group does

not hove ony ClC. Accordingly, the requirements of clouse (xvi) (d) of Porogroph 3 of the Order is not

opplicoble.

xvii. ln our opinion ond bosed on informotion, the Compony hos not incurred ony cosh loss in the cunent Finonciol

Yeor. However, the compony hos incurred cosh loss omounting to Rs.813.43 Lokhs in the immediotely preceding

finonciol yeor.

xviii. According to the informolion given to us, there hos been no resignotion of ihe stotutory ouditors during the yeor

ond occordingly requirement to reporl on Clouse (xviii) of porogroph 3 of the Order is not opplicoble to the

Compony.

xxt.

According to the informotion ond explonotions given to us ond on the bosis of lhe finonciol rotios, ogeing ond

expected dotes of reolisotion of finqnciol ossets ond poyment of finonciol liobilities, other informolion

occomponying the finonciol stotements, no moteriol uncertointy exists os on the dote of the oudit report thot

the Compony is not copoble of meeting its liobilities existing ol the dole of bolonce sheet os ond when they foll

due within o period of one yeor from the bolonce sheet dole. We, however, stote thot this is not on ossuronce

os to lhe future viobility of the Compony. We further stote thot our reporting is bosed on the focls up to the dote

of lhe oudit report ond we neither give ony guorontee nor ony ossuronce thol oll liobilities folling due within o

period of one yeor from the bolonce sheet dote, will get dischorged by the Compony os ond when lhey foll

due.

ln our opinion ond occording to the informotion ond explonotions given to us, there is no unspent omount under

sub-seclion (5) of Section 135 of the Componies Act, 2013 pursuont to ony project. Accordingly, clouses (xx) (o)

ond (xx) (b) of porogroph 3 of the Order ore not opplicoble.

This clouse is not opplicoble os it is o report of Slondolone Finonciol Stotements.

For lodho PolelWodhwo & Co.
Chortered Accountonls

Ploce: Ronchi

Dole:27.12.2024

UDIN: 24074749BKEKJH4o33 CA Sonjoy Kumor Wodhwo
Portner

(M. No: 07474?)
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Annexure - 'C' lo the lndependenl Audilor's Reporl
Referred to in porogroph 2(h) under 'Report on Other Legol ond Regulotory Requirements' section of our report
of even dote to the Members of
JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM tlMlTED ("the compony")

Report on lhe lnlernol Finoncio! Conlrols Over Finqnciol Reporting under Clouse (i) oI Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Componies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We hove oudited the internol finonciol conlrols over finonciol reporting of JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM

LIMIIED ("the Compony") os of Morch 31, 2024 in conjunciion with our oudit of the stondolone finonciol

stotements of the Compony for the yeor ended on thot dote.

Monogemenl's Responsibility Ior lnternot Finoncio! Conlrols

The Compony's monogement is responsible for estoblishing ond mointoining internol finonciol controls bosed on

the internol control over finonciol reporting criterio estoblished by the Compony considering the essenliol

components of internol control stoted in the Guidonce Note on Audit of lnternol Finonciol Controls Over

Finonciol Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chortered Accountonts of lndio ("the lCAl"). These responsibililies

include the design, implementotion ond mointenonce of odequote internol finonciol controls thot were

operoting effectively for ensuring the orderly ond efficient conduct of its business, including odherence io the

Compony's policies, the sofeguording of its ossets, the prevention ond detection of frouds ond errors, lhe

occurocy ond completeness of the occounling records, ond the timely preporotion of relioble finonciol

informotion, os required under The Componies Act.20l3.

Audilor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express on opinion on the Compony's internol finonciol controls over finonciol reporting

bosed on our oudit. We conducted our oudil in occordonce with the Guidqnce Note on Audit of lnternol

Finonciol Controls Over Finonciol Reporting (the "Guidonce Note") issued by the lCAl ond the Stondords on

Auditing prescribed under section 
.l43(10) of the Act, io the extent opplicoble to on oudit of internol finonciol

controls. Those Stondords ond the Guidonce Note require lhot we comply with ethicol requirements ond plon

ond perform the oudit to obtoin reosonoble qssuronce obout whether odequote internol finonciol controls over

finqnciol reporting wos estoblished ond mointoined ond if such conlrols operoted effectively in oll moteriol

respects.

Our oudit involves performing procedures to obtoin oudit evidence obout the odequocy of the internol

finonciol conlrols system over finonciol reporting ond their operoting effectiveness. Our oudit of internol finonciol

controls over finonciol reporting included obtoining on understonding of internol finonciol conlrols over finonciol

reporting, ossessing the risk thoi o moteriol weokness exists, ond testing ond evoluoting the design ond

operoting effectiveness of internol control bosed on the ossessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

ouditor's judgement, including the ossessment of the risks of moteriol misstotement of lhe stondolone finonciol

stotements, whelher due to froud or error.

We believe thot the oudit evidence we hove obtoined is sufficient ond oppropriote to provide o bosis for our

oudit opinion on the Compony's internol finonciol controls system over finonciol reporting with reference to

these stondqlone finonciol stotements.

Meoning of lnlernol Finonciol Conlrols Over Finonciol Reporting wilh reference lo lhese Slondolone Finonclol

Slqlemenls

A compony's internol finonciol control over finonciol reporting with reference to these Stondolone Finonciol

Stotements is o process designed to provide reosonoble ossuronce regording the reliobility
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ond the preporoiion of finonciol stotements for externol purposes in occordonce with generolly occepted

occounling principles. A compony's internol finonciol control over finonciol reporting with reference io lhese

Stondolone Finqnciol Stotemenls includes those policies ond procedures thqt:

(l) pertoin to the moinlenonce of records thot, in reosonoble detoil, occurotely ond foirly reflect the

tronsoctions ond dispositions of the ossets of the Compony;

(2) provide reosonoble ossuronce thot tronsoctions ore recorded qs necessory to permit preporotion of finonciol

stotements in occordonce wiih generolly occepted occounting principles, ond thot receipts ond expenditures

of the Compony ore being mqde only in occordonce with outhorisotions of monogement ond directors of the

Compony; ond

(3) provide reosonoble ossuronce regording prevention or timely detection of unouthorised ocquisition, use, or

disposition of the Compony's ossets thot could hove o moteriol effect on the finonciol stotements.

lnherent Limitotions ol lnlernol Finqncio! Conlrols Over Finonciol Reporling wilh reference to these Slondolone

Finonciol Slolemenls

Becouse of the inherent limitotions of internol finonciol controls over finonciol reporting with reference to these

Stondolone Finonciol Stotements, including the possibility of collusion or improper monogement override of

controls, moteriol misstotements due to error or froud moy occur ond not be detected. Also, projections of ony

evoluolion of the internol finonciol controls over finonciol reporting with reference to these Stondolone Finonciol

Stotements lo future periods ore subject to the risk thot the internol finonciol control over finonciol reporting with

reference to these Stondolone Finonciol Slotements moy become inodequote becouse of chonges in

conditions, or lhot the degree of complionce with the policies or procedures moy deteriorote.

Opinion

ln our opinion, lo the best of our informotion ond occording to the explonotions given to us, the Compony hos,

in oll moteriol respecls, on odequote internol finonciol controls system over finonciol reporting ond such internol

finonciol controls over finonciol reporting were operoting effectively os of Morch 31 ,2024, bosed on the inlernol

control over finonciol reporting criterio estoblished by the Compony considering lhe essentiol componenls of

internql control stoted in the Guidonce Note on Audit of lnternql Finonciol Conlrols Over Finqnciol Reporting

issued by the lnstitute of Chortered Accountonts of lndio

For Lodho

Ploce: Ronchi

Dole:.27.12.2024

UDIN : 24ot 47 49aKEpH4o33 CA Sonjoy Kumor Wodhwo
Porlner

M.No.074749
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JHARKHAND URJA UTI'ADAN NIGAM LIMITEI)

(CIN: tJ40l 08J tl20l 3SGC00l 703)

Telephone: - 0651-2400760 & Fax: 0651-2446055

EX'I'RACT O}.' MINUTES OT FII'TY-SIXTH (56TH) MEETING OF THE BOARD OI.|

DIRBCTORS O}- JI'IARKIIAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM I,IMITED IIELD ON

wEDNESDAy.04rH DAy oF sEprEMBER.2024 AT 02:00 p.M. Af REGISTERED oFFlCE
OF TIIE COMPANY SITUATED AT ENGINEE
RANCIII _ 834004.

endine on 31.03.2024.

Based on the submission in Agenda Note, Salient features of the Agenda Note were briefed before the

Board, after deliberations, the Board of Directors considered the proposal to approve the annual

accounts for FY 2023-24 and may further like to pass the following resolutions: -

"RESOLVED THAT Standalone Financial Statement of the company for the F.Y.2023-24,together

with notes and Annexure be and hereby approved, to be submitted for audit certification by the

Statutory Auditor M/s Lodha Patel wadhwa & Company (Chartered Accountants), as appointed by the

office of CAG, Gol and thereafter to place the accounts before the Principal Accountant General,

Jharkhand office for supplementary Audit, as required under the provision of the Companies Act,

2073;',

,,FURTIIER RESOLVED 'I'IIA'I' upon completion ot'the audit by the Statutory Auditor and the

C&AG, financial statement, statutory auditor's report, test/ supplementary audit report shall be placed

before the Board along with the draft Board report".

"After detiberation, the lloard of Directors unanimously approved the proposal/ Agenda

anrl passed the above resolutions and Board of Directors further resolved that GM (lt&A)-
cum-CF} is hereby authorized to file the return/ reply to the Income Tax Deparlment as

and when required."

For Jharkhand Urja IJtpadan Nigam Limited

(t

Company Secretary (L/A)'
JTJI]NI,



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN No,: U40108JH2013SGC001703)

Enqineerinq Bu ildinq, H EC, Dhuruva. Ranchi-834004

Note - 01: SUMMARY 0F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. General Corporate information

Jharkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam Limited (the company) is a public limited company domiciled in lndia
and incorporated on 23'o October'2013, underthe provisions of Companies Act,2013. The Company is

engaged in the generation of electricity at Vill: Sikidiri, Dist. Ranchi, Jharkhand. The company is selling
its entire generated electricity to Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nigam limited which is a sister company of
JUUNL, and having common holding company as Jharkhand Urja Vikas Nigam Limited.

2. Siqnificant Accountinq Policies

Accountinq Convention

Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as
amended by the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2016 and in

accordance to the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") (to the extent notified).
The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards require
management to make, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the year.

Historica! Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal

operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the Act.

Trade and other pavables

Figure under this head represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the group prior to the

end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured. Age wise details of Trade
Payable as on 31st I'Aarch 2024 and 3'1st March 2023 along with classification of Trade Payable
between dues from MSME and others has been disclosed. Trade and other payables are presented
as current liabilities, unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognized initially at historical cost.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS require estimates and

assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the

flnancial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results
are known / materialized.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.
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2.6. Propertv. Plant and Equipment (PPE):

e. Tangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of

purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working

condition for its intended use.

b, Transfer/lease of land: A piece of land measuring i.e 4.09 acres situated at SRHP, Sikidiri

have been extended to M/s JUSNL, with permission for right of use, for indefinite period,

without any cost.

2.7. DepreciationandAmortization

Depreciation on tangible items of fixed assets is provided on straight line method in accordance with

the provisions of Electricity Act, 2013 and considering the useful lives for computing deprecation

specified in Part 'C' thereof. Depreciation is provided on asset as a whole and not on component

that's have homogenous useful lives, by using the SLM method so as to depreciate the initial cost

down to the residual value upto 10% over the estimated useful lives.

2.8. Seqment Reporting

The company is having only Operating segments i.e. Electricity Generation from Sikidiri Hydel

Power Station.

2.9. Retirement and other Emplovee Benefits' lnd AS'19

Employee's benefits in the form of Provident fund, Gratuity, Leave encasements and other labour

welfare fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss account of the year when the

contributions to the respective funds are made to the trust. The funds are being remitted to the

Jharkhand State Electricity Employees Master Trust, created by Government of Jharkhand, for

employee benefit plans as aforesaid. The provision forthe aforesaid liability has been recognized as

per actuarial valuation report obtained from registered actuarial valuer.

The actuarial valuation report for the FY 2023-24 has been obtained from registered Actuary Valuer

kapadia & Kochrekar. The provision against Pension, Gratuity and Leave encashment has been

taken as per acturial valuation report for the FY 2023-24. Further closing liabilities on account of

Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment as per actuary report as on 31.03.2024 has been

incorporated in books. A sum of Rs.20.57 crore has been paid to Jharkhand State Electricity

Employee Master Trust (JSEEMT) towards Terminal Benefit contribution for the Financial Year

2023-24.Balance conkibution will be paid during FY 2024-25.

Further, liabilities on account of GPF and GSS accumulated along with interest as on 31 .03.2024

has also been incorporated in books, with corresponding amount receivable for JSEEMT. The

pending contribution on account of terminal benefit to be remitted to JSEEMT has been shown as

liabilities of the company. The terminal benefit liability up to the effective date of transfer i.e

05.01.2014 are to be born by the Govt. of Jharkhand. The liability after the effective date are to be

borne by the company.

The Principle Assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations and Summary of

Actuarial valuation for FY 2023-24 is separately shown in Schedule 128

2.10. Inventories - IND AS 02

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct

materials & expenses incurred to bring the material at site and it includes GST and other indirect

taxes as the output i,e. Sale of Electricity is exempt from GST and no input for the GST on materials

can be claimed.

Cost of lnventories is computed on first in first out basis.

Net Realizable value is the estimated price in ordinary course of business less estimated cost for

bringing the same in position to use,

.+_
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2.11. Taxes on lncome - lND AS 12

lncome Tax expenses comprise of current tax which is Rs 340.19 Lakh. in accordance with the

applicable tax rates and the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws,

Further the company has taken benefit of carry forward losses for computation of income tax

expenses as per normal provision and the company has also utilized MAT Credit during the current

financial year of Rs 106.79 lakh. The separate note for calculation of depreciation as per lncome Tax

Act, calculation of deferred tax assets/ liability are shown as a pa( of Financial Statement, as

Annexure 20,

Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period

in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the lncome-Tax Act, 1961 and

other applicable tax laws.

2.12. Provision. Continqent Liabilitv and Continqent Asset' IND AS 37

Provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably

requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation. Disclosure for contingent liability is made, when there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Disclosure on this front is

here under as.

There is a dispute of the company with M/s BHEL against W0 No. 02/CE(GEN) dated 25.04.2012.

The W.O. Value was Rs 20.87 crores + Taxes, against which advance payment of Rs 4.17 Crores to

M/s BHEL has been made. Subsequently due to some irregularity pointed out in work awarded, the

matter is under investigation with CBl. M/s BHEL has also filed money suit No. 16 of 2015 before the

special sub judge at Ranchi and the matter is Subjudiced. ln case, award goes in favor of M/S

BHEL, liability to the tune of 16.70 crores + (taxes +interest) may arise.

2.13. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, balances

with banks and other shortterm highly liquid investments/deposits with an original maturity of three

months or less.

2.14. Revenue - IND AS 115

Revenue from Sale of Enerqv

The Company's operations in lndia are regulated under the Electricity Act, 2003. Accordingly, the

JSERC determines the tariff for the Company's power plants based on the norms prescribed in the

tariff regulations, as applicable from time to time. Tariff is based on the capital cost incurred for a

speciflc power plant and primarily comprises two components: Capacity charge i.e. a fixed charge,

that includes depreciation, return on equity, interest on working capital, operating & maintenance

expenses, interest on loan and Energy charge.

During the FY 2023-24, there has been generation of 96.161 MU at SRHP and accordingly the

company has raised power invoice of Rs. 26.870 Crore, JBVNL has admitted the claim of Rs.

17.751 Crores only .As True up petitions of JUUNL upto FY 2023-24 are pending, hence revenue

has been booked for Rs 17.751 Crore only subject to final true up petition accepted and approved by

JSERC

True up petition for the FY 2016-17-2020-21has been approved by the Hon'ble JSERC where a

total of Rs 32.37 Crore is recoverable from JBVNL .Further, revenue bill for the FY 2021-22 and FY

2022-23 is revised to Rs 33,583 Cr. and Rs 28.763 Cr respectively on the basis of New ARR.

However, JBVNL has admitted the revenue flgure for that year is Rs 26.428 Cr. and Rs 20.672 Cr.

only. Difference between the earlier figure taken and revised figure admitted by JBVNL is considered

in books of Accounts. The details of the same are shown as below:-

Qr*C
,tr tr q



({ in crore)

FinancialYear
Revenue already taken

in books
Revenue to be

taken
Difference

2013-14 to 2015-16 27.77 34,07 63
2016-17 lo 2020-21 103.37 135.74 32.37

2021-22 39.1 886 26.428 (12.7606)

2022-23 21.954 20.672 (1.282\

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT MADE DURING PERIOD 24.6274

For the FY 2023-24 17 .751

TOTAL REVENUE RECOGNISED IN BOOKS 42.3784

Other Revenues:

The company has earned interest out of the bank deposits in different bank. Further, the company

has realized revenue by selling of tender documents also. Other incomes are of miscellaneous

nature.

2.15. Earninqs Per Share- IND AS 33

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during

the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

,r&w



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunnra, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2024
( { in Lakh)

Particulars
Note

No.

As at
31st March 2024

As at

31st March 2023

t. ASSET

2

2(al

3 (a)

3 (b)

3 (c)

19

7 (a)

530.'13

72.50

754.75

5,791 00

'1,14,671 .60

494.82

827.25

5,57142

322.49

1,01,682.22

(1) Non - Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Capital work-in-progress

lnvestment Property

Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments

(ii) Trade receivables

(iii) Loans & Advances

(iv) Others Financial Assets

Deffered Tax Assets (Net)

Other Non-Cunent Assets

Total Non - Current Assets '1,21,819.98 1,08,898.20

(2) Current Assets
4

7 (b)

5

6

7 lal

'133 23

3,1 65.64

670 08

101 33

11,026.73

1 13.49

1 ,340.53

1,538.35

580.47

10,340.03

lnventories

Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iv) Other Bank balances

(v) Loans

Current Tax Assets (Net)

0ther Current Assets

Total Current Assets 15,097.01 13,912.E7

Total Assets 1,36,916.99 1,22,811.07

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I
I

10

12

12

't9

3,803 00

(1 4.56',

3,803.00

(538.71 I

(1)

(2)

(a)

Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Total Equity 3,788.44 3,264.29

Liabilities

1 ,984 50

'1 
,414 38

1 ,10,969.1 
'1

59 06

'1,984.50

1,437 45

98,741 61

Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings:-

A. Secured Loans

B. Unsecured Loans

(ii) Trade Payables

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

Other non current Liabilities

Provisions

Defened Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Non-current liabilities 1,14,421.0s 1,02,1 63.56

(b) Current Liabilities

10

t'l
12 (a)

12

7,065.66

1 1,293.99

341 85

6,758.07

'10,476.96

1 48.1 9

Financial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

other Current Liabilitic:

Provisions

Cunent Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Cunent Liabilities 18,701.50 17,383.22

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,36,9,l6.99 1,22,811.07

Summarv of siqnificant accountinq policies Ito28
The accompanying notes are ar

As per our report of even date

For Lodha Patel Wadhwa & Co.

'$fl>
CA. S.K. WADHWA

Partner

M. No.074749

integral part

FoTJHAR RJA UTPAqAN NIGAM LIMITED

-4,

\r ./
:)<

(MadhufKuma)f ar)

Director (Finance) Chairman

DIN :06532050 DIN :03555587"':tr',ffiv,\ilw



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH20l 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.G., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024
n

Particulars ' i Note

No.

Figures for the year

ended March 31st

2024

Figures for lhe year

ended March 31st

2023

I

il

il

tv

V

vt
(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

vil

vlll
tx

x

xt

xil

x

xv

NCOME

levenue From Operations

Cther lncome

13

14

4,237.84

491.11

2,195 40

33262

Total lncome (1, 4,728.95 2,528.02

EXPENSES

Employee Benetits Expense

Power Generation Cost

Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortization exFnse

Olher Expenses

't5

16

17

2

18

1,848.72

10.8'l

307.60

7.82

529.91

2,579.1 6

/ 8.94

307.60

6.22

445.75

Total Expenses (lll 2,704.86 3,347.67

Profit before exceptional items and tax (l'll)

:xceptional

Preliminary expenses Written off

Profit / (Loss) before tax (lll-lV)

lax Expense:

Cunent Year Taxes

Previous Year Taxes

Defened Tax

Mat Credit

't9

't9

19

2,024.10

2,024.10

(340.1 9)

(26s.87)

(81 e.65)

(B1e 65)

253.00

,rofit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (v'v 1,418.04 (s66.651

)rofiU(loss) from Discontinued 0perations

lax expense of Discontinued Operations
rrofiU(loss) from Discontinued Operations (after tax) (Vlll-lX)

Profit / (Loss) for the period (Vll + l 1,418.04 (566.651

Cther Comprehensive lncome

A)

(i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating lo items that will be reclassilied to profit or loss

B)

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to prgllq]9!9
22 (778.011 80.59

Total Other Comprehensive lncomt (778,01 
I 80.59

Iotal Comprehensive lncome for the period (xl + xll) [comprising Profit

(Loss) and 0ther Comprehensive lncome for the periodl 640.03 (486,06)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation) :

('l)Basic (ln Rs.)

(2) Diluted (lii Rs.)

(3) Nominal Value (ln Rs )

21

21

1.68

1.68

10.00

(1.28

(1.28

'10.00

Summary of significant accounting policies I to28

The accompanying notes are an integral pari of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Lodha Patel Wadhwa & Co.

CA. S,K. WADHWA

Partner

M, No.074749

i':::ffi1laut ,,rrrk
Director (Finance)

DIN : 06532050

(Avinash Kumar)

Chairman

DIN : 03555587



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH20l 3SGC00'l 703)

Engineering Building, H,E,C., Dhurwa, Ranchi. 834004, Jharkhand

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENOED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

-J

( t in Lakh)

Particulars
Figures for the year

ended March 3'tst 2024

Figures for the year ended

March 31st 2023

A

1

2

3

4

5

o

7

B

c

D

E (1)

E(21

Cash Flow from 0perating Activities

Prolit Before Tax

Adjustrnents lor :

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment

Provisions for Expense

lnterest lncome

lnterest Expenses

Others( 0pening Adjustment from Retained earning)

Adjustments for 0ther Non Current Assets

Adjustments for Other Non Current Liabilities

Adjustments for Non Current Provision

2,024.10

7.82

(46s.e1)

307.60

(8e3.89)

(12,886.48)

(23.07)

12,286.56

(819.65)

6.22

(329.04)

307.60

254.U

(56,249.07)

(e202)

57,082.92

Ooeratinq Profit before Workins Capital Changes (1+2) 35272 160 39

Change in Worklng Capital (Excluding Cash & Bank Balances):

lnventories

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Others

Current Tax Assets

Other Current Assets

Financial Liabilities

Bonowings

Trade Payables

Other Cunent Financial Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

Current Tax Liabilities

Other Cunent Liabilities

Deffered Tax Assets

Mat Credit

(19.741

(1,825.1 1l

479.14

(686.701

817.03

(340.191

193 65

(265.871

9.17

220.28

(506 57)

(177.61)

3.15

658.25

253 00

Change in Working Capital (1,647.781 459 67

Cash Generated From Operations (3+4) (r,295.051 620 07

Less : Taxes Paid for Cunent Year

Less : Taxes Pard for Previous Year

Net Cash Flow from 0perating Activities (5-6) (r,295.05: 620 07

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities:

Purshase of PPE

Proceeds from sale of lnvestrnent

Payment/Receive of Loans & Advances

lnterest received (Finance lncome)

Other Non Cunent Assets

Loss/(Gain) arising on fnancial assetdliabilities as at fair value through profit and loss

(43 13

469 91

(0 70

329 M

Net Cash Generated/(Used) in lnvesting Activities: 426.78 328.94

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Proceeds ftom Long-Term Borrowings (lncluding finance lease)

Repayments of Long-Term Borrowings (lncluding finance lease)

lnterest paid

Net Cash Generated/(Used) from Financino Activities:

Net Change in Cash E cash equivalents (A+B+C) (868.27) 949.02

Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the year

Cash & cash equivalents as at the beginning of year

670.08

I,538 35

't,538.35

589 33

NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS IE(1). E(2)I (868.27) 949.02

As per our report of even date

For Lodha PatelWadhwa & Co.

CA. S.K. WADHWA

Partner

ff Wt1l'Lov1

o
.Y

(Madhup Kdmai)

Director (Finance)

DIN :06532050

Company Secretary

(Avinash Kuma4

Chairman

DIN : 03555587



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U40108JH201 3SGC001703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhuniva, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid:

At 31st March 2022

Add : lssue of share capital (Note 8)

At 31st March 2023

Add : lssue of share capital (Note 8)

At 31st March 2024

For the year ended 31st March 2024:

As at 1st April 2023

Reestated Balannce as at 01.04.2023

At 31st March 2024

For the year ended 31st March 2023:

ReEstated Balance as at 01.04.2022

As per our report of even date

For Lodha Patel Wadhwa & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN :.006271C

FoT JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

L

CA. S,K, WADHWA

Partner

M. No.074749

i:ff',Wp,\ilill
v

(Madhup Kumar)

Director (Finance)

DIN : 06532050

GM (F&A)-cum-CF0



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN : U401 08JH201 35GC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunra, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

Statement of Shares held by Promoters for the year ended 31't March 2024

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Sl. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total Shares
% Change during the

Year

1 JUVNL 3,80,29,400 99.9984223 NL

2 JUVNL (through its Nominee) 600 0.001 577702 NL

Statement of Shares held by Promoters for the year ended 31't March 2023

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

SNo Promoter Name No, of Shares % of total Shares
% Change during the

Year

1 JUVNL 3,80,29,400 99.9984223 NL

2 JUVNL (through its Nominee) 600 0.001577702 NL

ffi,



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN :U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E,C., Dhunra, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

CWIP ageing schedule as on 31st March 2023

CWIP ageing schedule as on 31st March2024
in Lakh)

CWIP FOR

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1

Year
'l - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years

More than 3

Years
Total

Proiects in Proqress NL NL NL NL NL

Projects temporarily suspended NL NL NL NL NL

( ( in Lakh)

CWIP FOR

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1

Year
1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years

More than 3

Years
Tota

Projects in Progress NL NL NL NL NL

Projects temporarily suspended NL NL NL NL NL

{#eh
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 35GC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

2a. CAPITAL WORK lN PROGRESS

&%. L

t in Lakh)

Particulars At 31" March2o24 At 31't March 2023

0pening

Add: During the Year

TOTAL

ff.\FOlro
/o.'

:e



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H,E.C., Dhunrrra, Ranchi . g34004, Jharkhand

Note:- As per Statutory Auditor opinion on AFS of 22-23, flgure shown in other investment as loan and advance has been re classified under separate
head as Loan & Advances in cunent Financial year

Financial Assets
3 (a): lnvestment tin

Particulars
Non.current Current

%of As at

31st March 2024

As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2024

As at
31st March 2023

1

2

A) lnvestments :

i) lnvestments in equity shares :

a) ln Subsidiary Companies

Quoted:

Unquoted:

M/s Karanpura Energy Limited

M/s Patratu Energy Limited

Jhar Bihar Coliery Limited

Other lnvestments:-

Unsecured loan to :

M/s Karanpura Energy Limited

M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Limited

1 00%

100%

62.500k

5.00

500

62.50

500

500

62 50

505.08

249.67
Sub-total 72 50 827.25
c) ln Joint Venture Entities

Unquoted:

TOTAL 72 50 827.25

Loans & Advances tin

Particulars
Non-current Current

As at
31st March 2024

As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2024

As at

31st March 2023
Unsecured Loan:

To Related Parties:

M/s Karanpura Energy Limited

Mis Jhar Bihar Colliery Limited

505 08

249 67

TOTAL 754.75

Other Financial Assets tn

Particulars

Non-current Current

As at

31st March 2024

As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2024

As at

31st March 2023

Fixed Deposit maturity for more than 12 months 5,791.00 5,571.42

TOTAL 5,791.00 5,57'.1 42

ffie



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 35GC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunrua, Ranchi- 834004, Jharkhand

4. lnventories

.M

tin

Particulars
At 31't March

2024

At 31't March

2023

ln Hand :

Stores & Spares

Less : Provision for Losses

TOTAL

133.23 't13.49

133.23 113.49

h"t
1 ['tr

Q)



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001703)

Engineering Building, H,E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

5. Cash and Cash Equivalent
( t in Lakh)

Patticulars At 31't March 2024 At 31't March 2023

Bank Balances:

Available in PLA

Bank Balance

Cash Balances

Cash imperest

43.74

625.77

0.56

43.74

1,494.41

0.20

TOTAL 670.08 1,538.35



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN :U401 08J H201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi- 834004, Jharkhand

6. Current Tax Assets

Note: Company has fited Condonation request u/s 119(2)(b) of lncome tax Act,1961 For the

above balancing figure of IDS

(t in Lakh)

Particulars
Current

At 31't March 2024 At 31't March 2023

Tax deducted at Source

Less:- Refund of lncome tax 372.15

Add:- Cunent Year TDS 49.61

Total 8436

Less : Adjustment against Current tax payable 49.81

Net TDS

MAT Credit

Less :- Utilised against Current tax payable 106.79

Net MAT Credit

406.90

34.55

406.90

173.57

66.78

173.57

Total (Net TDS + Net MAT Credit) 101 .33 580.47

Details of TDS

Opening TDS as on 01.04.2023 406.90

Less: Adiustment of tax refund:-

FY 2022-23 35.58

FY 2021-22 232.19

FY 2019-20 56.1 3

FY 2018-19 48.25

Tota! refund 372.15



(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001703)

Engineering Building, H,E,C., Dhurua, Ranchi .834004, Jharkhand

Notes 7 (a):

(i) Receivable from JBVNL

Sumof Rs. 1745.74 lacs is recoverablefromJBVNLagainst F.Dof JUUNLas notilied inlransferscheme.

ii) Receivable from M/s PVUNL(Patratu Vidut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. /MOC(Ministry of Coal against invocation of BG.

Anamountof Rs ll83LacsisshownasreceivablefromPVUNL/MOC,againstinvocationofbankguaranteebyMinistryofCoal out of marginmoney

deposited with Ministry of Coal, Govt, of lndia for allotment of Banhardih Coal Block. Since the said coal block has already been assigned to M/s PVUNL by

JUUNL through legal documents before the invocation of BG take place, hence the amount so invoked against bank guarantee of the Company, is

realizable from M/s PVUNL/MOC and thus such bank guarantee is shown as receivable from M/s PVUNL/MOC, under other non-current assets.

iii) Other Claims and Receivables

Otherclaimandreceivableincludesl0'12.53 lakhreceivablefromPTPSresidual assetsandPVUNL againstactuarial liabilityof staff postedatPTPS

residual assets & PVUNL .

iv) Receivable From PEL

The company have a subsidiary company namely M/s Patratu Energy Limited from the date of incorporation (06.01.2014) and the company Patratu Energy

Limited has been constituted for the purpose of development of Banhardih Coal Block (incorporated on 26th October 2012). Banhardih Coal Block was

initially assign to M/s Patratu Energy Limited through Jharkhand State Electricity Board and after de-allocation of the said coal block, Banhardih Coal Block

had been assigned to Jharkhand U4a Utpadan Nigam Limited through bidding process during FY 2015-16. Afterthe decision ofGovernment ofJharkhand

to take over the entire assets and liabilities of PTPS w.e.f. 06.01 .20 14 as per the Revised Transfer Scheme, 201 5 and subsequent decision to create M/s

Pakatu Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited (A Joint Venture Company of NTPC and Jharkhand Brlli Vitran Nigam Limited), a decision was taken at competent

level to transfer/ assign Banhardih Coal Block in favour of M/s PVUNL through legal documents. 0n the basis of provisional assessment of expenses by

M/s K. Pandeya & Company (Chartered Accountants), by its report dated 13.04.2017, duly approved by BoD of JUUNL in 29th meeting held on 06.09.2018,

a sum of Rs. 70.19 Crores has been transfened by M/s PVUNL to JUUNL during 2016-'17 and2017-18. The aforesaid transferred considerations were

arrived on the basis of expenses accounted in the book of M/s Patratu Energy Limited and in the book Jharkhand Urla Uipadan Nigam Limited for the

purpose of development of Banhardih Coal Block. Booking of expenses in books of two different companies for development of Banhardih Coal Block has

mainly been done because subsequent allotment of Banhardih Coal Block was done to jUUNL only. Since transfer consideration for transfer of Banhardih

Coal Block from M/s PVUNL has been received by JUUNL, it is important for settlement of the transactions between M/s PVUNL, M/s PEL and JUUNL.

Duetotheaforesaidreasons,suitableentriesfortransferof assets/liabilitiesfromM/sPELtoJUUNL(appearinginthebookof M/sPELason 01.04.2020)

has been done during FY 2020-21, for subsequent book adjustment with M/s PVUNL and effect of transfer has been taken in the book of JUUNL during FY

2020-21. CWIP value of Rs,2398 lakhs has been kansfened from M/s PEL to JUUNL. Furthertransfer of other assets and liabilities to extent possible has

been done from the book of M/s PEL to JUUNL during FY 2020-21, so that settlement of dues with M/s PVUNL against transfer of Banhardih Coal Block

can be done. lt is essential in view of the fact that the closure of M/s Patratu Energy Limited is under process. Such transfer of assets/ liability from M/s PEL

toJUUNLhasfinallybeen adjustedfromTransferConsiderationofRs.T0.l9crores,soreceivedfromM/sPVUNLduringFY2016-17 and2017-18.The

remaining balance after transfer of assets and liability of M/s pakatu energy limitey' shows receivable from M/s PEL in companies book of Rs 1512.76 lakhs

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

7 (a). Other Assets

Unsecured, considered good unless stated ( t in Lakh)

Particulars

Non-Current Current

At 31't March

2024

At 31"tMarch
2023

At 3'l't March

2024
At 31't March 2023

Capital advance

Advances other than Capital advarrces:

Advances for O & M SuppliesMorks

Loans and Advances to Staff

Receivable from Master Trust

Receivable from Related Party

Jharkhand Bijli Vitaran Nigam Ltd(JBVNL)

Patratu Energy Limited(PEL)

Other Claims and Receivables

Receivable from M/s PVUNL/M0C

Prepaid Expenses

1,09,207.64

1,7 45.7 4

1,512.76

1,017 .46

'l ,188.00

96,2'18 06

1,745.74

1,512,76

1 ,017 66

1,188 00

0.53

2.79

11,021 .61

180

018
3.84

1 0,333.73

228
Total 1,14,671.60 1,01,682.22 1 1,026.73 1 0,340.03



,:

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH2013SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi- 834004, Jharkhand

Note: All the receivables are due from M/s JBVNL and are good in all respect.

al1-

7 (b). Trade Receivable

tin

Particulars
Non-Current Current

At 31't March

2024
At 31't March

2023
At 31't March

2024

At 31't March

2023

Outstanding for a period upto six month from the date they are due

for payment

- Unsecured considered Good

Debtors (age upto six months)

Debtors ( age more than Six Months)
2,473.64

692.00

1 ,1 80.68

159.85

Total 3,1 65.64 1,340.53



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(GlN:U401 08JH201 35GC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunra, Ranchi '834004, Jharkhand

7b. Trade Receivable

1" March 2023

( t in Lakh)

MPv A*

Trade receivable ageing schedule for the year ended 31't March 2024

Pafticulars

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Total
Less than 6

months

6 months - 1

Year
1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years

More than 3

Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered oood
2,473.64 692.00 NL NL NL 3,1 65.64

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered doubtful
NL NL NL NL NL NL

iiii) Disputed Trade receivables considered

lood
NL NL NL NL NL NIL

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables considered

ioubtful
NL NL NL NL NL NIL

Trade receivable schedule for the year ended 3

Particulars

0utstandinq for following period from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6

months

6 months - 1

Year
I - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years

More than 3

Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered good
159.85 1,180.68 NL NL NL 1,340.53

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -

considered doubtful
NL NL NL NL NL NIL

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables considered

cood
NL NL NL NL NL NIL

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables considered

doubtful
NL NL NL NL NL NIL
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi- 834004, Jharkhand

Note; Restructuring Account pending allotment represents the balance amount against net assefs transferred to

the company by the Govt, of Jharkhand in terms of revised transfer scheme notified by Energy Dept. , Govt. of
jharkhand vide notification no 2917 dt 20.11 .2015.1t is value of share to be alloted to holding Co, JUVNL of Rs

9. Other t in Lakh)

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Retained Earnings :

Balance Bought Fonrvard from Last Year's Account

Add/(Less) Prior period adjustment

Add: ProfiU Loss for the Year

Balance carried fonltrard for next FinancialYear

(748.71)

(1 15.68)

640.03

(224.36)

(436.10)

173.45

(486.06)

(748.71].

TOTAL (A) (224.36) (748.11)

Restructurinq fuc Pending For Allotment 209.80 210,00

TOTAL(B) 209.80 210.00

Grand Total (A+B) other equity at end of the year (14.56) (s38.71)

2oesoLakhs 
6k A- q L
,1 '{



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN :U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi- 834004, Jharkhand

Note i) Reshucturing Account pending allotment figure was overstated for Rs 201571 which is corrected with

corresponding figure of receivable from JUVNL against share allotment which is grouped into other claims and

receivable.(note 7a)

ii) As per Statutory Auditor Opinion for FY 2022-23, Deferred tax Assets was overstated.The closing flgure of

Deferred Tax Assets lor FY 2022-23 should have been Rs 206.81,Accordingy Figure of Deferred tax has been

corrected

9 . Disclosure requirement of IND AS 08 (Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and errors)

ln compliance of IND AS 08 Paragraph 42, an entity shall correct material prior period enors

retrospectively in the first set of financial statements approved for issue after

their discovery by:

(a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in

which the error occurred; or

(b) if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating

the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior

period presented.

Following adjustments have been done under lnd AS 08:-

(t in Lakh)

Particulars
F.Y 2022-23

Original

F.Y 2022-23

Restated

Item of Balance Sheets:

i) Restructuring ,A/c Pending For Allotment

ii) Deferred Tax Assets

iii) Retain Earnings

210.00 209.80

322.49 206,81

(748.71\ (864.3e

iv) Other Claims and receivables ( Note 7a) 1017.66 1017.46

iii) Retained earnings figure has been revised

( Rs 322.49-206.81)= Rs 1 15,68



10. Borrowings (at amortized cost)

in Lakh

Particulars

Lonq erm Current maturities *

31't March

2024

31't March

2023

31't March

2024

31't March

2023

NON CURRENT BORROWINGS

SECURED LOANS

From Related party

Term Loans:

From State Governemnt

lnterest and penal interest on above

1,984.50 1,984.50

7,065.66 6,758.07

Total Secured Loans 1,984.50 1,984,50 7,065.66 6,758.07

UNSECURED LOANS

From Related Parties

Total Unsecured Loans

TOTAL BORROWINGS 1,984.50 1,984.50 7,065.66 6,758.07

(ClN:U401 08JH201 35GC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunra, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

Notes: tin
Openino lnterest 6,758.07

Add: lnterest during the year 13% of 1984.50 257.99

Add: Penal interest for the year 49.61

TOTAL 7,065.67

IVote;

The company has taken an unsecured loan from Government of Jharkhand of Rs. 50 crores vide letter no. 99 dated 1 8/09/201 5 at a simple

inferest of 13 % annually, repayable in 10 equated installments after 1 year from the date of bonowing. lf the installment of loan along with

lnferesf is not paid on time, additional 2.5 % penal interest shall be imposed. Repayment of loan amountlng Rs. 50 crores has been made

by the company to GoJ during FY 2021-22. Fufiher, a loan amount of Rs 1984.50 lakh were sancfioned GoJ vide letter no 274 dated

29.03.2013 (Earlier sanctioned in the name of Erstwh,/e JSEB and subseguently accounted in the book of M/s Patratu Energy Limited) for

development of Banhardih Coal block. Such unsecured borrowing are also attracting interest @13% as simple interest and @2.5% as penal

interest, after specified date. Such bonowing appearing in the books of M/s Patratu Energy Limited as on 01.04.2020 and had been

transfened from the books of M/s PELto M/s JUUNL during FY 2020-21 for subsequent book adjustments with M/s PVUNL. lmplementing

the requirement of amortized cost retrospectively is impracticable and the Company has stated its bonowings at carrying cost along with

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

\



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN: U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunlra, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

Trade payable ageing schedule for the year ended 31st March 2024

Trade

As per the requirement of MSMED Act, it is to disclose here that there is no trade

10a. Trade Payable

Notes:

(t in Lakh)

M d others during

Particulars
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Less than 1

Year
1 - 2 years 2 - 3 Years

More than 3

Years
Total

(i)MSME NL NL NL NL NL

(ii)Others NL NL NL NL NL

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME NL NL NL NL NL

(iv) Disputed dues - Others NL NL NL NL NL

schedule for the year ended 31" March 2023

Particulars

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Less than 1

Year
1 - 2 years 2 - 3 Years

More than 3

Years
Total

i)MSME NL NL NL NL NL
ii)Others NL NIL NL NL NL
iii) Disputed dues - MSME NL NL NL NL NL

(iv) Disputed dues - Others NL NL NIL NL NL



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunua, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

11. Other Financial Liabilities

9'a-

tin

Particulars
Non Current Current

31st March

2124

31st March

2023

31st March

2024

31st March

2023

Other financial liabilities at amortized cost

lnterest accrued

Current maturity of long term loans

Current maturity of finance lease obligation

Security Deposits Received

Liability for Capital Expenditure

Liability to Trusts and Other Funds

Unpaid Dividend

Other Liabilities

Total other financial liabilities at amortized cost

Total other financial liabilities

ffi
&)
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi. 834004, Jharkhand

12. Other Liabilities

n

Particulars
Non Cunent Current

At 31't March

2024
At 31't March 2023

At 3'l't March

2024
At 31't March

2023

Liablities for 0.M. SuppliersMorks

Liabilities Against drilling and Exploration

Deposits and Retention from suppliers and Contractors

Other Levies Payable to Government

Liablities for Audit Fee

Advance from M/s PVUNL

Remitance from JUVNL/JBVNL

PTPS(HPCL)

Provision for consultancy exp.

lncome tax payable

32.49

16.61

102.83

000

0.00

1,141 87

0.00

120.58

0.00

0.00

64.76

16 6'l

93.63

000

0.00

1,141 87

0.00

120 58

0.00

0.00

11 44

000

8'1.87

375

3.19

000

47.04

000
11 02

183 58

13.03

0.00

82.25

4.01

2.65

0.00

45.92

000

0.33

000
Total 1,414,38 1,437.45 341.85 1 48.1 I

't2a Provisions

n

Particulars

Non Current Current

At 31't March

2024
At 31't March 2023

At 31't March

2024
At 31't March

2023

'1,10,969.1 I 98,741.61 11,293.99 '10,476.96Staff related liability and provision

Iotal '1.10,969.1 1 98,74'1.61 11,293.99 '10,476.96

iVo(e; AsperrevlseTransferscheme notificationno.29lTdated20.ll.20lStheliabilitypetainingtoserviceonorbefore05.0l.20l4istobeborned

st"%

by the Government whereas the liability peftaining to seruice after 05.01.2014 will by the companyl

%' cL-



Note : 12b.

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

ENGINEERING BUILDING,HEC DHURWA,RANCHI.S34O04,JHARKHAND

Employee benefit obliqations

Employee benefit Expenses under Defined benefit obligation
Profit and loss account for Current

Pafiiculars
F.Y 2023-24 F.Y 2022-23

Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current service cost 162.38 34.64 107.99 142.40 96 7'l 95.04
Past Servrce cost 896 97

Net interest cost 191 .53 0.66 (4 76) 63.70 755 11 38

Tota 353 91 35 30 103.23 1,1 03.06 104 26 106.42

Other lncome for the current period

Particulars
F.Y 2023-24 F.Y 2022-23

Pension Gratuitv Leave Encashment Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment

Components of actuarial
gain/losses on obligations:

Due to Change in financial

assumptions 2,461.58 '14 60 22.58 5,235 46 03.22 (586.1 5l

Due to change in demographic

assumption 1 ,1 08.1 7 (10 29 25.32

Due to experience adjustments 12,932.24 (1 6.09) (12.721 (9,684.57) (1 80.361 19.22

Return on plan assets excluding

rmounts included in interest income

(14,598.86, 21 01 (46.33) 3,751.76 95.58

2'18.50

Total 794.96 19.52 (36.46) 410.81 (1 68.2s) (323.11

l. Reconciliation of Defined Benefit

F.Y 2023-24 F.Y 2022.23

Particulars Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment

Current service cost 162.38 34 64 107.99 142.40 96 71 95 04

lnterest Cost 7,938.09 59 46 6261 7,789 98 71.52 93 94

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in

Financial Assumptions 2,461.58 14 60 22.58 5,235.46 (73.22) (586.1 5)

Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in

Demooraohic AssumDtions 1 ,'t08.'t7 (1 0.2s) 25.32
Adjustments 12,932.24 (1 6.091 (12.72) 9,684.57 (1 80.36) 19 22

Past Service Cost 896.97

Benefits paid (1 1 ,1 30.26) (45.331 (54 07 fi0.222.20) (88.72 (s7.43)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 1,18,915.65 845 38 966.76 1,25,920.75 798.1 0 840.37

2. Reconciliation of plan Assets

Particulars

F.Y 2023.24 F.Y 2022.23

Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment

Opening value of Plan Assets 1,03,980.80 789.29 904.32 1,10,375.4'l 878.73 1 ,134.09
lnterest lncome 7,746.57 58 80 67.37 7,726.28 63.97 82.56
Return on Plan Assets excluding

amounts included in interest income 14,598 86 (2101 46 33 (3.751.76) (e5.581 (21 8.50)

Contribution by Emolover 1,975.35 24 18 57 43 41 65 15 41 11 10

Benefits paid (1 1,260.09) (45.33) (54.07 (10 410.7e) (73 24 ( 1 04.e3)

Closinq value of Plan Assets 1,17,041.49 805,93 ),021.38 1,03,980.80 789 29 904 32

Y,A- Y d-



3. Reconciliation of Net Defined Benefit Liability

Particulars

F.Y 2023-24 F.Y 2022-23

Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment

Net opening provision in books of

accounts 2,570.81 881 (63.e51 909 99 103.73 '156.34

Employee benefi t expense 353 91 35 30 103 23 1,103.06 104.26 106 42

Amounts recognized in Other

3omprehensive lncome 794 96 19 52 (36 46 410.81 (168 29) ,323.11

Benefits pending settlement 129 84 188.60 (15.48) 750
Contributions to plan assets (1.975 351 (24.18) r57.43' (41.65) (15 41 (11.10)

Glosinq provision in books of accot 1,874.'t6 39.45 (54.621 2,570.8'l I 8'l (63.95)

^*

actuarial tor F.Y 2023-24

Particulars Discount Rale Salary GroMh Rate Pension Growth Withdrawal Rates

Principle actuarial Assumptions 7.200/0 3% in Basic and 8% in DA 3% in DA
0.1 % at younger ages reducing to 0.6%

at older aqes

Mortality Rates : lndian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table

to

Particulars Pension Gratuity Leave Encashment

Discount rate varied by 0.50%

+0 50% 4.00k -3 4Yo 4.58%

0.50% 40% 36% 4.95y0

ialary Growth rate varied by 0.50%

+0.50% 00% 05% 4.920/0

.0.50% -02y, -0 9% 4 59%

rension GroMh rate varied by 0.50%

+0 50% 3.70/o NA NA

0.50% -37% NA NA

Vortality rate (M.R.) varied by 10.00%

V.R. x 110.00% -3.7Y0 NA NA

V.R. x 90.00% 39% NA NA



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(GlN:U401 08JH201 35GC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

13. Revenue From Operations

Breakup of "Revenue From Operations" in profit and loss is as follows:

* Entire power generated by the company has been sold to the only customer M/s JBVNL, an associate company of M/s JUUNL.

The Company's operations in lndia are regulated under the Electricity Act, 2003. Accordingly, the JSERC determines the tariff for the

Company's power plants based on the norms prescribed in the tariff regulations, as applicable from time to time. Tariff is based on the capital

cost incuned for a specific power plant and primarily comprises two components: Capacity charge i.e. a fixed charge, that includes

depreciation, return on equity, interest on working capital, operating & maintenance expenses, interest on loan and Energy charge.

During the FY 2023-24, there has been generation of 96.'161 MU at SRHP and accordingly the company has raised power invoice of Rs.

26.870 Crore, JBVNL has admitted the claim of Rs. 17.751 Crores only .As True up petitions of JUUNL upto FY 2023-24 are pending, hence

revenue has been booked for Rs 17.751 Crore only subject to final true up petition accepted and approved by JSERC

True up petition for the FY 2016-17 -2020-21 has been approved by the Hon'ble JSERC where a total of Rs 32.37 Crore is recoverable from

JBVNL .Further, revenue bill for the FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23 is revised to Rs 33.583 Cr. and Rs 28.763 Cr respectively on the basis of

New ARR. However, JBVNL has admitted the revenue figure for that year is Rs 26.428 Cr. and Rs 20.672 Cr. only. Difference between the

earlier figure taken and revised figure admitted by JBVNL is considered in books of Accounts. The details of the same are shown as below:-

FINANCIAL YEAR

Revenue already

taken in books
(Rs.in lakh)

Revenue to be

taken (Rs. in

lakh)

Difference
( Rs in Lakh)

2013-14 to 2015-16 2,777.00 3,407.00 630 00

2016-17 lo 2020-21 10,337.00 13,574.00 3,237.00

2021-22 3,918.86 2,642.80 (1,276.06

2022-23 2,195.40 2,067.20 n28.20\
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT MADE DURING PERIOD 2,462.74

2023-24 1,775.10

TOTAL REVENUE RECOGNISED IN THE BOOKS 4,237.84

The company has earned interest out of the bank deposits in different bank. Fufther, the company have realized revenue by selling of tender
jocuments also. Other income are of miscellaneous nature. / r\

,Nfu A^ 0" d--
K

tn

Particulars
Year ended 31

March2024
Year ended 31

March 2023

Sale of Power*

i)to related parties- M/s JBVNL

ii)to Others

4,237.84 2,195.40

Sub total 4,237.84 2,195.40

Total 4,237.84 2,195.40



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunra, Ranchi . 834004, Jharkhand

^-

14.Other lncome
t in Lakh

Particulars
Year ended 31't March

2024

Year ended 31't March

2023

Bank lnterest

lnterest on lncome tax Refund

Miscellaneous Receipts

469.91

15.73

5.47

329.64

0.00

2.98

TOTAL 491.11 332.62

A[,xk
4. \IeutlrlrlO.:
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhuniva, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

15. Employee Benefits Expense

tin
Particulars Year ended 31't March

2024

Year ended 31't March

2023

Salaries and wages

Terminal Benefit Cost:

Pension Cost

Gratuity Cost

Leave encashment Cost

1356.28

353,91

35.30

103.23

1267.53

1101.94

103.69

106.00

TOTAL '1848.72 2579.16



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(GlN : U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunra, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

lnterest expense (calculated using the effective interest method) for financial Iiabilities not classified as at fair value through profit

or loss

,1

16. Power Generation Costs

tin

Particulars
Year ended 31st

March 2024

Year ended 31st

March 2023

Power qeneration cost:

Water and other direct costs

Pollution board expense

832
249

832

062
Sub total 10.81 8.94

17. Finance Cost
t in Lakh

Particulars
Year ended 31st

March 2024

Year ended 31st

March 2023

lnterest on Govt loan

Penal lnterest

257.99

49.61

257.99

49.61

Sub total 307.60 307.60

4 \:,r,vu

a)



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunrrra, Ranchi '834004, Jharkhand

18. Other Expenses
(t in Lakh)

Particulars
Year ended 31st

llarch2024
Year ended 31st

March 2023

Repairs & Maintenance

Plant and Machinary

Building

CivilWorks

Line Cable Net Works

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Furniture

Hydrolic work

Administrative Expenses

Rent Rates & Taxes

lnsurance

Telephone Charges,Postage telegram and telex charges.

Legal Charges

Audit Fee

Consultancy Charges

Conveyance & Travelling Exp.

Fees & Subscription

Printing & Stationary

Advertisements

Other Professional Charges

Roc Compliance expenses

Entertainment Charges

Home Guard

Miscellaneous Expenses

Bank charges

lnterest on TDS

Sub Total (A)

Sub Total (B)

160.05

0.70

17.80

38.87

0.11

2.82

1.'10

49.20

1 17.55

15.79

21.60
'19.68

3.25

0.76

50.37

270.65 229.00

4.03

2.58

1.51

3.36

13.71

10.60

39.43

2.15

0.01

17.79

2.72

2.92

120.50

16.40

0.01

0.01

3.26

2.50

3.20

2.77

1,98

4.00

16.68

1.91

'16.91

2.13

1 19.05

19.98

0.01

0.17

259.26 216.75

TOTAL (A+B) 529.91 445 75

Adh

axg



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(ClN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhunra, Ranchi- 834004, Jharkhand

19.lnd AS 12- lncome taxes

The major components of income tax liabilities for the years ended 31't March 2024, 31't March 2023 are as:'

t in Lakh

Particulars
As at 31't

March 2024

As at 31't

March 2023

Tax Expense:

Cunent tax

Adjustments in respect of cunent income tax of previous year

lncome tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss

340.1 I
0.00

340.1 I

0.00

0.00

0.00

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by lndia's domestic tax rate for 31't March 2024, 31't March 2023:

(tin

Particulars
As at 31't

March 2023

As at 31't
Itarch2022

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations

Accounting profit before tax from discontinuing operations

Accounting profit before income tax

Statutory income tax rate

Computed estimated tax expense including interest u/s 234A,8,C

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years

Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes

lncome to be considered under other head

Taxable lncome under Other Head of lncome

Deferred Tax Adjustment due to change in enacted tax rate

Others(lncluding B/F Losses)

TOTAL

At the effective income tax rate as per MAT is 17.47%

lncome tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss before OCI

2.024.10

0.00

2,024.10

0.26

340.1 9

0.00

0.00

0.00

(265.87)

1,418.04

17.47%

1 ,418.04

(81 e.65)l

0.00

(81e.65)

0.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

253.00

(566.65)

17.47%
(566.65)

Deferred Tax :

tin

Particulars
As at 31't March

2024

Provided

during the

year

As at 31't
March 2023

Provided

during the year

Deferred tax Assets:

Related to Fixed Assets

Total deferred tax Assets (A)

Deferred tax Liability:

Total deferred tax Liability (B)

0.00

(5e.06)

(5e.06)

(265.87)

(265 87)

322.49

322.49

0.00

0.00

253.00

253.00

0.00

0.00

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (A - B) 59.06 (265.87) 322.49 253,00

+



JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(clN:U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

20

as per lncome Tax Act,1961

Particulars Rate of
Depreciation

0pening WDV

As on 01.04.2023

Additions during the Year Dereciation

Allowable

Closing WDV

As on 31.03.2024More than 180

days

Less than 180

days

Furniture and Fixtures

Plant and Machinery and office

equipment

Buildinq

10To

15%

1l1o

11.24

276.80

48.17

23.17 19.96

112
46 49

482

10.12

273.44

43.35

Grand Total 336 21 23 17 19.96 52 43 326.91

Calculation of Deferred Tax Asset

Pailiculars ( t in Lakh)

Opening Deferred Tax Assets

Less : Adjustment

Net Assets openinq (A)

(322.49-206.81l'

Nit

52.43

782

322.49

115.68

206.81

(2s3.00)

(12.87)

(265.87)

(59.06)

Reversal on adjustment of brought fonrvard loss 868.82129.120/0 (B)

Cunent Year IOSS (FY 2023-24)

Depreciation as per lncome Tax Act, 1961

Depreciation as per Electricity Act, 2003

Total Timing Difference 44 18

Defe rred tax AsseU( Lia bi I ity) (Tax @29.1 2'/") ( C)

Deferred Tax Assets /(Liavbility) charged in P/L (B+C)

Deferred Tax Assets at the end of FY 2023-24(A+B+C)

Minimum Alternate tax {n
Particulars 2023-24 2022.23

MAT Provided durinq the year

exy

*-
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(ClN : U401 08JH201 3SGC001 703)

Engineering Building, H.E,C., Dhurwa, Ranchi '834004, Jharkhand

22. Components of other comprehensive income (OGl)

The disaggregation of changes to OCl by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

Note: The OC/ has been recognlsed on the basis of Actuari ed foS the FY 2023- 2022-23.

c--/(

tin
st,
No.

Particulars
Year ended 31't

March2024
Year ended 31't

March 2023

I 0Cl against actuarial valuation of Gratuity 19.52 168.29

2 0Cl against actuarialvaluation of Active staff Pension Liability 794.96 (41 0 .81 )

3 OCI against actuarial valuation of Leave Encashment (36.46) 323.11

Total 778.01 80.59
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23 Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at transaction price. Upon initial recognition of a receivable

from a contract with a customer, any difference between the measurement of the receivable in

accordance with lnd AS 109 and the corresponding amount of revenue, recognized shall be

presented as an expense. Subsequently, the trade receivables are measured at cost less expected

credit losses. Further age wise details of trade receivable as on 31 .03.2024 and 31.03.2023 along

with details of disputed dues and undisputed clues has been disclosed.

The entire electricity generated is being sold to Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nigam Limited, which ls a

group company and as such the probability of credit losses on trade receivables is not measured.

Financial liabilities

A. lnitial recognition and measurement

The Company recognizes all the frnancial liabilities on initial recognition at transaction costs that

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial liability.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings

including interest. The amounts are appearing on carrying cost as it was shown in previous GAAP

accounts.

B. De-recognition of financial liabilities:

The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations

are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

a. FinancialAssets

A. Classification

The Company classifles its financial assets at carrying amount as it was done under previous

GAAP.

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets

and the contractual terms of cash flows.

B. Measurement

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its carrying cost.

C. lmpairment of financial assets

The Company has not recognized any impairment impact on the financial assets.

D. Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

. The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

. Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the flnancial asset, but assumes a

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the

financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and

rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has

24
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25. Related Party Transactions

The related parties as per the terms of lnd AS-24," Related Party Disclosures", (specified under

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015)

and description of their relationship and transaction carried out with them during the year in the

ordinary course of business are given below:

Details of Related Parties:

Name of n.frtrO e.

M/s JBVNL Associate Concern

M/s Karanpura Energy Ltd. 100% subsidiary company

M/s Patratu Energy Limited 100% subsidiary company

M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Ltd. 62.5Y0 subsidiary comPanY

Government of Jharkhand Shareholding in the Parent Company of Holding

Company

a) Transactions with related parties

b) Outstandinq Balances :

Related Party Disclosures pursuant to lnd AS 24

A Names of related parties and description of relation :

(i) Subsidiaries :

(ii) Joint Ventures: L

(t in Lakh)

Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 Relationship

A Sale of goods and services 4237.84 2195.40
Fellow Subsidiary

Company, M/s JBVNL

B
Purchase of goods and

services

c Distribution of expenses 12.73 14.72 Holdinq Co. M/s JUVNL

Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022.23 Relationship

A Trade Receivable 3165.64 1340.53
Fellow Subsidiary

Company, M/s JBVNL

B Trade Payable

c M/S PEL 1512.76 1512.76 Subsidiary Co.

4\-
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26. The details of Key management personnel for FY 2023-24 are follows:

Name Period Designation Remuneration paid

SriMadhup Kumar FY 2023-24 Director (Finance) 43.21 lakhs

Sri Jayant Prasad FY 2023-24 General Manager (F&A)-cum-CFO 37.46lakhs

SriAmit Kumar Mishra FY 2023-24 Company Secretary 14.20lakhs

27. Change in inventory of finished goods, stock in trade and in progress.

Particulars Year ended 31't March 2024 Year ended 31il March 2023

Opening stock

Finished goods*

Stock-in-progress

Stores and Spares

Less :

Closing stock

Finished goods*

Stock-in-progress
Stores and Spares

(lncrease) / decrease

Finished goods

Stock-in-progress

Stores and Spares

1 13.49 122.66

113.49 122.66

133.23 1 13.4;

133.23 113.49

(1e.73) 9.17

(1e.73) 9.17

Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. ln order to minimize

any adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company, the company has risk

management policies as described below-

(A)Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial

loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily Trade

Receivables) and from its investing activities (primarily Deposits with Banks). Trade Receivables

are from Associate Company and is considered as secured. Outstanding customer receivables are

regularly monitored.

Credit risk from balances with banks, term deposits, loans is managed by Company's finance

department.

(B)Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and

collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company's objective is to, at all

times, maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The

Company closely monitors its liquidity position and maintains adequate sources of financing.

&



(G) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates

and equity prices - will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial

instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk

exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

(i) Foreiqn Currencv Risk

Foreign currency risk for the Company is nil.

(a) Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the foreign exchange rates arises mainly from foreign

currency denominated financial instruments. Since there is no foreign currency risk, hence the

sensitivity for the same is not considered.

(ii) lnterest Rate Risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises

from long-term borrowings from Government of Jharkhand with static rates on simple interest. As

on 31st |,Aarch2024 and 31st March 2023, the Company's borrowings only from Government of

Jharkhand denominated in lNR. The borrowing doesn't carries any interest rate risk.

As per our report of even date

For Lodha Patel Wadhwa & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Partner

M. No.074749

FoT JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

Company Secretary

i:::: ,wplru*
a,/X

(Madhu/Kumar)

Director (Finance)

DIN :06532050

'ayant Plasad)
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